Radhakrishnan VPS

Owner & Managing Director at ANGEL STARCH & FOOD Pvt Ltd Erode, Tamil Nadu, India

Food & Beverages

Current ANGEL STARCH & FOOD Pvt Ltd,

Sree Boomeeshwar Traders,

Sree Mangalmoorthi Starch Industries

Education Kumaraguru College of Technology

Summary

I take pride in introducing ourselves as one of the largest manufacturer and exporters of wide varieties of starches in India. We are in Business for over 24 Years.

I am having a very vast knowledge in products used in application of Textile yarn Sizing.

We are manufacturing starches like Maize starch(corn starch), Tapioca starch, Potato starch, Liquid glucose, High maltose corn syrup and Maltodextrine. We also manufacture various Modifed Starch Products for different Food Applications.

Visit our website www.angelstarch.com and tell us about the products that interest you. That would enable us to provide you further details that you may need.

We have Food, Textiles and Paper & Packaging products which can be used for your requirements.

Specialties: Total Solution Provider for Textile Yarn Sizing Products.

Specialties: Various Modified Starches for Food Industry.

Experience

Owner & Managing Director

ANGEL STARCH & FOOD Pvt Ltd

October 2010 - Present (6 years 1 month) Erode, INDIA

Manufacturing of Tapioca Starch, Maize/Corn Starch, Potato Starch, Modified Starches for Food, Textiles, Paper and Customized Starches for All the Industries.

Managing Director

ANGEL STARCH & FOOD Pvt Ltd

March 2010 - Present (6 years 8 months) Erode, Tamil Nadu, INDIA

Mr.Radha Krishnan cannot be described in words. He is really great and I love to work with him. He is Empathetic ,affable...<u>View</u>

Mohan R

SENIOR PARTNER at MOHAN & VENKATARAMAN

VPS is a man with a vision and mission and a very focused person to work with. View

Proprietor

Sree Boomeeshwar Traders

January 2001 – Present (15 years 10 months) Erode, Tamil Nadu, India

Proprietor

Sree Mangalmoorthi Starch Industries

June 1990 – Present (26 years 5 months)

Owner

Sree Mangalmoorthi Starch Industries

June 1990 – Present (26 years 5 months)

Volunteer Experience & Causes

Managing Director

Angel Starch & Food Pvt Ltd

Co Founder - Yi Young Indians - Youth Wing of CII - Erode Chapter

Confederation of Indian Industry

September 2009Economic Empowerment

I am the Co Founder of Yi - Young Indians Erode Chapter

Chairman - Erode Chapter

Round Table India

July 2006 – June 2007 (1 year) Social Services

I was the The Most Successful Chairman of Erode Round Table Club History of 26 Years.

Co Founder - MMA ERODE CHAPTER

Madras Management Association

April 2014 – Present (2 years 7 months) Economic Empowerment

Opportunities Radhakrishnan is looking for:

• Skills-based volunteering (pro bono consulting)

Languages

1. English

Full professional proficiency

2. Tamil

Native or bilingual proficiency

3. Hindi

Elementary proficiency

4. Malayalam

Elementary proficiency